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Malave, Erin

From: Steve Rosner [slrosner@mindspring.com]

Sent:  Friday, Septembef 24, 201010:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address and EIN Change for P10000074727

L

Good Day,

We need to make a change in the "physical address" of the company P10000074727 and also add the
EIN number.

The new physical address is:
New Dimensions Hypnosis Centers, Inc.
2202 N West Shore Blvd.
Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33607

EIN # - 27-3439625
Please make the above changes, or send us whatever form is needed to make the appropriate change

via email: slrosner@mindspring.com, or to our listed mailing address of:
3509 Cordgrass Drive, Valrico, FL 33596.

Thank you in advance for your assistance,

Regards,

Steve

Steve Rosner

Office; 813-643-2405

Cell: 813-503-3915

Fax: B813-643-2636

Email:  slrosner@mindspring.com
Skype: steve.rosner

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information ¢ontalned in this message may be confidential and/or legally privileged
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have recelved this transmittal in error and that any copying, review,
dissemination, or distribution of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone, and then immediately delete this message and all its attachments, if any,
We are not regulated or licensed investment or financial advisors. All infermation provided is intended as general
information regarding opportunities you have requested and should never be treated as giving specific advice or
recommendations, Please seek your own accounting, financial and legal advice for your awn particular needs and
requirecments before entering into any commitment, .

L



